FACSIMILE MESSAGE FACSIMILE MESSAGE FACSIMILE MESSAGE

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

2000 M STREET, N.W., SUITE 230
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554

December 17, 1996 1 29 pm

FROM: Carl Huie
Telephone: (202) 418-2430
Fax #: (202) 418-1918

TO:
Name: Don Hanham
Organization: TRIMBLE NAVIGATION, LTD.
Telephone: (206) 672-8070 X
Fax #: (206) 774-6665
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Don, I would like to consolidate all the Trimble-INMARSAT
licenses under this one. Pse mark up the license to show what
you should have, including the two new ones under 5512-EX-PL-96.
In the future, add new terminals to this license by filing a 442
to modify KA2XHK. Also, for your information, we grant these for
two years even though the COMSAT waivers are only good for 6
months at this time. Our International Bureau is considering a
blanket special temporary authority for these INMARSAT uses.

Also I got a call from a Christie Druchez (sp?) who may be
responding to my earlier call. If so, tell her I've gotten in
touch with you.
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